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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Gituated on the main street of Big Stone Gap ir Wise County, the United States Post
Qffice and Courthouse is an imposing three-story, Second Renaissance Revival structure
built after the model of a Florentine palace. The stone building is seven bays long
and is set upon a low basement. The ground floor is rusticated with horizontal bands
and with voussoirs over its round-headed windows. A Tuscan portico consisting of four
pairs of coupled, unflutedcolumns shields the three central entrance bays. There is a
triglyph in the frieze over each of the columns, and a balustrade runs along - the eaves.

A belt course sets off the ground floor from -the upper floors which have a smooth stone
facing accented by barely articulated quoins. Tabernacle window frames help to
emphasize the importance of the second stovy. The smaller, third-floor windows have
plain recessed surrounds and break through the architrave molding into the broad, plain
frieze beneath the bracketed cornice,

This treatment of the facade is carried around the sides of the building. The rear is
marked by a large, deeply projecting pavilion, the ground story of which is lit by alter-
nating broad and narrow windows with the piers between them treated as Tuscan pilasters.
Three large round-headed windows stretching the heighth of the second and third floors
reveal the location of the large courtroom. A bracketed cornice supporting the deep
eaves of the low hipped roof runs around the entire building, and there are three round-
ileaded dormers on the front slope.

The first floor of the Big Stone Gap Post Office has been extensively renovated to accom-
modate modern post office facilities. However, several significant remnants of the orig-
inal decoration survive, These include marble floors and wainscoting, a coffered ceiling,
elaborate cast-iron radiators, a handsome bulletin board framed by a pediment supported
on Tuscan pilasters, with a writing desk on brackets under it, and a lavishly executed
"elevator cage with the opening of its iron cage flanked by paneled pilasters surmounted
by a full entablature with egg and dart and dentil moldings.

The plan and appointments of the upper floors are remarkably undisturbed. A hall runs -
the length of the second floor, with jury rooms and lavatories lining the front of the
building, and the courtroom occcupying most of the rear. Judges' chambers are to one
side of the courtroom, with the stair and elevator well to the other. Throughout this
and the third floor, most of the original furniture, brass hardware and light fixtures
survive, The second-floor men's lavatory, for instance, is entirely intact with its
original plumbing, heating and lighting fixtures, and its marble stalls and floors.

The most noteworthy feature of the Post Office is the courtroom. This large chamber is
entered through three pairs of elaborate mahogany doors with massive tabernacle frames,
The rear half of the room contains seating for spectators; this is set off from the
participants' area by a handsome railing with turned balusters. The ceiling is coffered;
there is elaborate plaster paneling and guilloche work on the walls, and each of the
windows and doors is framed by a large arch, Just inside the railing, centered in the
room, is the witnmess chair, set facing the judge's bench on a little platform raised
chree steps from the floor. To either side are the lawyers' tables. The judge's bench
is centered on one end wall, and arranged in two tiers directly in front of the bench,
facing the witness, are chairs for the jury. To the judge's left is the clerk's bench;
to his right is another table and chairs. All of this oak furniture is of a style which
suggests that it was designed and built especially for this room. The appointments in-

clude a small portable blackbyoad architecturally harmonious with its surroundings.
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- DESCRIPTION

The third floor consists primarily of small offices and jury rooms, ranged on either
side of a longitudinal hall.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The United States Post Office and Courthouse at Big Stone Gap, a prominent feature of the

Plowman Construction Co., Builders.

town's central business district, is a fine example of the Second Renaissance Revival

style of architecture, a style popular in the early twentieth century,

Its size, its

architectural excellence, and its lavish use of fine materials are all unusual for such

a small town, especially in an area which was just emerging from a lomng period of isola-

tion from the outside world. The building's importance is enhanced by the survival of

a great quantity of early hardward, plumbing, heating and electric fixtures, and specially

degigned furniture.

When Big Stone Gap's Post Office building was planned, the town was barely twenty-five
years old., It had had no railroad service until 1890, when the arrival of the first train,
coupled with the anticipated growth of the coal industry, precipitated a great boom,.

followed by the bursting of the bubble. By 1908, the village's economy was beginning to

recover, but Big Stone Gap was still a small settlement,

In that year the Annual Report

of the Supervising Architect (of the Federal govermment) first mentioned plans for the

construction of a post office and courthouse, with $15,000 set apart to acquire the site.
- The total cost of the project was limited to $100,000 which was appropriated in two por-

tions, in 1909 and 1911, In the latter year, the contract was let to the Plowman Construc-

tion Company. The Supervising Architect of the project was James Knox Taylor (1857-1929),
who before entering govermment service had worked for the architect Cass Gilbert.

resigned in 1912, and the Post Qffice was completed in 1913 upnder his successor Oscar

Wenderoth, at a total cost of $94,000.

Still in use as a Post Office and for federal agencies' offices, the building's courtroom

is occupied only occasionally. The Postal Service is planning to demolish the building

and build a new one outside the central business district, but there is citizen opposition

to this scheme.
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